



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**  
**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20231713	292152 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410094 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2310576	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	6324	\$ 5,229,711.	0.	0.
PRBD20231714	292164 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410094 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2310576	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	6879	\$ 6,371,390.	0.	0.
PRBD20231948	291196 WAGON WHEEL ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06411012 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:6-1-1911679	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	6614	\$ 7,141,106.	0.	0.
PRBD20232275	04734037 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:Unit 51--2310878	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 2	4852	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232986	285088 FRONTIER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04306041 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:9-1-1113710	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	24328	\$ 5,820,281.	0.	0.
PRBD20233013	1, 292028 CROSSPOINTE RD, Rocky View County AB 06410083 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:9-6-2210385	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	852	\$ 696,065.	0.	0.
PRBD20233020	636, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010636 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	Division 5	903	\$ 1,156,561.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 26,715,113.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20230296	235097 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 03231012 SE-31-23-27-04 AddLegal:SOUTH 1/2 LSD 8 1/4	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	194	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230563	A, 44 ANDERSON AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223391 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:5-8-9710036	01-New construction	Division 7	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	207	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20230808	24210 WESTBLUFF DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04620111 SW-20-24-02-05 LBP:1-7-9010994	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	1613	\$ 8,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20230954	5 SWIFT CREEK GREEN, Rocky View County AB 04714102 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:8-3-0715771	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	681	\$ 1,700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20230981	19 MACKENAS COURT, Rocky View County AB 04701387 SW-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 12-- 1012897	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	443	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231309	161 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215059 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:50-1-2011558	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	275	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231391	35 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618605 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:3-10-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	520	\$ 1,050,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231806	A, 292143 TWP RD 264, Rocky View County AB 06422006 NW-22-26-29-04 LBP:7-2-9811938	01-New construction	Division 5	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	84	\$ 170,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231946	27 WILLOW VALE, Rocky View County AB 04204007 NE-04-24-27-04 LBP:1-2-7711088	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	95	\$ 50,327.	0.	0.



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

PRBD20232103	111 PLEASANT VIEW HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 06822024 NE-22-26-04-05 LBP:6-1-8411001	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	100	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232249	28 BEARSPAW GREEN, Rocky View County AB 05630121 NE-30-25-02-05 LBP:9-5-2211097	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	502	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232352	15 NORTH VALLEY BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06712001 NE-12-26-03-05 LBP:15-2-9910521	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	210	\$ 850,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232389	528 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222740 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:17-6-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	168	\$ 341,237.	1.	0.
PRBD20232400	30 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215131 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:43-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	290	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232464	152 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708396 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:12-39-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	380	\$ 650,379.	1.	0.
PRBD20232576	179 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222704 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:6-2-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	216	\$ 338,967.	1.	0.
PRBD20232639	50175 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08912013 NW-12-28-05-05 LBP:5-1-0212850	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	411	\$ 1,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232655	17 HILLCREST ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04721043 NE-21-24-03-05 LBP:3-1-9110915	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	151	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232700	31159 GRANDARCHES DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04714071 SW-14-24-03-05 LBP:21-3-0611508	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	515	\$ 1,100,000.	1.	0.



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

PRBD20232708	270013 TWP RD 252, Rocky View County AB 05212004 NE-12-25-27-04 LBP:1--9813328	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	186	\$ 140,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232734	244131 PARTRIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04725072 SE-25-24-03-05 LBP:5-E-1212275	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	454	\$ 1,100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232762	435 GRAYLING LN, Rocky View County AB 05708192 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:21-30-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	275	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232827	271253 RGE RD 22, Rocky View County AB 07610005 NE-10-27-02-05 AddLegal:N 330' E OF W 291' 1/4	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	272	\$ 200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232894	107 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223818 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:22-1-1013437	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	58	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232900	321 PINNACLE RIDGE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04619081 NE-19-24-02-05 LBP:20--9612126	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	97	\$ 1,500,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232927	140 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222765 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-8-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	184	\$ 310,701.	1.	0.
PRBD20232955	265057 RGE RD 14, Rocky View County AB 06532018 SE-32-26-01-05 LBP:2-4-1711320 AddLegal:Excepting Plan 2310618	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	309	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232992	516 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222743 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:20-6-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	198	\$ 387,809.	1.	0.



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

PRBD20233004	309 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013146 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 144-- 1111762	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 95,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233044	407 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013222 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 220-- 1412822	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	157	\$ 473,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20233052	407 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013222 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 220-- 1412822	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 69,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233086	45 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215032 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:23-1-2011558	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	279	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20233139	127 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222717 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:7-4-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	209	\$ 338,437.	1.	0.
PRBD20233196	245 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013032 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 16--0914699	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233202	245 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013032 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 16--0914699	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	173	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20233227	439 GRAYLING LN, Rocky View County AB 05708193 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:22-30-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	275	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

PRBD20233244	250 NORTHERN LIGHTS VIEW, Rocky View County AB 03222787 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:1-10-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	296	\$ 429,335.	1.	0.
PRBD20233269	28 NORTH BRIDGES COURT, Langdon AB 03215107 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:19-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	215	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20233305	30259 RIVER RIDGE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04713040 NW-12-24-03-05 LBP:49--9212151	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	41	\$ 177,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20233308	548 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222735 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:12-6-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	231	\$ 406,951.	1.	0.
PRBD20233315	139 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222714 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-4-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	216	\$ 337,122.	1.	0.
PRBD20233340	191 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222701 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-2-2111497	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	101	\$ 66,312.	0.	0.
PRBD20233407	568 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708360 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-37-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	219	\$ 517,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20233417	568 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708360 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-37-2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233429	443 GRAYLING LN, Rocky View County AB 05708194 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:23-30-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	335	\$ 630,000.	1.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 29,609,976.  
Total Dwellings Created: 31.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20231668	23 FISHERMANS BEND, Rocky View County AB 04606049 S1/2-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 44-- 9810245	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 40,577.	0.	0.
PRBD20231765	187 HILL SPRING MEADOWS, Rocky View County AB 06632015 SW-32-26-02-05 LBP:8-1-7811527	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 27,716.	0.	0.
PRBD20232067	8 2 AVE SE, Langdon AB 03223203 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:9 & 10-B-1562	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 28,310.	0.	0.
PRBD20232076	27 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215083 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:7-2-2011558	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	21	\$ 5,093.	0.	0.
PRBD20232305	3 SWEET WATER PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04701165 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 40-- 0010214	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	17	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232358	51 CALLING HORSE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 05702020 SE-02-25-03-05 LBP:4-1-8011161	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 19,116.	0.	0.
PRBD20232564	53133 TWP RD 280, Rocky View County AB 07933002 NW-33-27-05-05	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summer	37	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232703	262108 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 06815013 SW-15-26-04-05 LBP:-2-7810793	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 23,591.	0.	0.
PRBD20232828	243164 RGE RD 281A, Rocky View County AB 04323046 SE-23-24-28-04 LBP:13--7410453 AddLegal:NORTH 98 M 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 23,591.	0.	0.
PRBD20232880	223 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708180 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-30-1911856	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	9	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

PRBD20232891	31 STAGE COACH TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06428047 SE-28-26-29-04 LBP:20-3-9711640	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 21,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232901	28 GLENDALE COURT, Rocky View County AB 06704008 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:2-B-8611329	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 21,666.	0.	0.
PRBD20233096	112 STERLING SPRINGS CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04724124 SW-24-24-03-05 LBP:2--0110172	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 16,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233122	261077 RGE RD 40, Rocky View County AB 06812043 SE-12-26-04-05 LBP:5-2-9510961 AddLegal:EXC RD 9910244	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	55	\$ 34,527.	0.	0.
PRBD20233135	35 ALEXA CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05631029 NE-31-25-02-05 LBP:21-1-9411421	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 39,685.	0.	0.
PRBD20233158	96 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618320 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 28--1312815	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	17	\$ 6,846.	0.	0.
PRBD20233179	83 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705025 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:19-2-1612676	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 900.	0.	0.
PRBD20233190	33 YOHO TINDA ROAD, Bragg Creek AB 03913031 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:23--7710476	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 15,750.	0.	0.
PRBD20233220	50031 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08912007 NE-12-28-05-05 LBP:3-1-9110643	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 9,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233239	123 SNOWBERRY VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04701207 E1/2-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 82--0010214	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	12	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233281	274035 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 07229007 SW-29-27-27-04 LBP:2--9510989	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 25,515.	0.	0.
PRBD20233290	502 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013140 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 138--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	26	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.





Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

PRBD20233291	632 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013361 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 360-- 2111703	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	33	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233292	2 BEARSPAW VISTA PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05736022 SE-36-25-03-05 LBP:1-6-9812728	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 45,560.	0.	0.
PRBD20233296	2 BEARSPAW VISTA PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05736022 SE-36-25-03-05 LBP:1-6-9812728	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 45,560.	0.	0.
PRBD20233297	270105 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 07804003 SE-04-27-04-05 LBP:1-2-1213104	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233300	2 BEARSPAW VISTA PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05736022 SE-36-25-03-05 LBP:1-6-9812728	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 45,561.	0.	0.
PRBD20233312	50079 BOYCE RANCH ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03901019 SE-01-23-05-05 LBP:4-B-9511735	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 14,702.	0.	0.
PRBD20233331	123 SNOWBERRY VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04701207 E1/2-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 82-- 0010214	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233473	15 WOLFWILLOW LANE, Rocky View County AB 04606025 SW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 20-- 9810245	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	38	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233502	187 HILL SPRING MEADOWS, Rocky View County AB 06632015 SW-32-26-02-05 LBP:8-1-7811527	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 17,384.	0.	0.
PRBD20233508	252 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222727 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-6-2111497	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	49	\$ 7,235.	0.	0.



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

PRBD20233511	32 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618296 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 70-- 1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	19	\$ 7,088.	0.	0.
PRBD20233512	45 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618348 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 59-- 1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	17	\$ 6,531.	0.	0.
PRBD20233530	548 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222735 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:12-6-2111497	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 9,235.	0.	0.
PRBD20233531	15 WESTWOOD ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04617003 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:4-6-8511068	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233546	528 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222740 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:17-6-2111497	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	49	\$ 7,235.	0.	0.
PRBD20233556	137 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215054 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:45-1-2011558	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	8	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233564	305 GRAYLING MN, Rocky View County AB 05708217 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-33-1911856	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	45	\$ 24,162.	0.	0.
PRBD20233567	130 HILLSIDE TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05618118 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:11-1-1210765	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 30,865.	0.	0.
PRBD20233580	19 STAGE COACH POINT, Rocky View County AB 06428042 SE-28-26-29-04 LBP:15-3-9711640	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233585	69 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618314 NE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 22-- 1312815	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	19	\$ 6,846.	0.	0.
PRBD20233588	32172 WILLOW WAY, Rocky View County AB 06715053 NW-15-26-03-05 LBP:1-5-0715928	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

PRBD20233591	40 HERMANN PL, Rocky View County AB 07826004 SW-26-27-04-05 LBP:1-1-1310193	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 24,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233621	30046 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06713017 SE-13-26-03-05 LBP:8-8-2010387 AddLegal:Exc Rd 9912401	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233638	248 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222728 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:5-6-2111497	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	49	\$ 7,235.	0.	0.
PRBD20233658	522 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707187 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:32-17-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 43,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233666	115 LEIGHTON LANE, Rocky View County AB 04702123 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 32-- 0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 1,700.	0.	0.
PRBD20233689	104 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708188 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:17-30-1911856	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 43,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233728	285130 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 08231005 NE-31-28-27-04 LBP:1-1-0613995	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 23,591.	0.	0.
PRBD20233748	282131 RGE RD 14, Rocky View County AB 08517004 NE-17-28-01-05 LBP:1-1-0613728	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 19,250.	0.	0.
PRBD20233884	284119 MEADOW RIDGE LANE, Rocky View County AB 04332045 SE-32-24-28-04 LBP:18-1-0210496	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 19,934.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 1,107,556.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20232239	285135 DUFF DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03331019 31-23-28-04 LBP:3-1-0311057	01-New construction	Division 6	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	111	\$ 84,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232505	278, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404291 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 278--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20232609	42025 TWP RD 242, Rocky View County AB 04810010 NE-10-24-04-05 LBP:3-2-0711819	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	0	\$ 41,813.	0.	0.
PRBD20232980	260 CENTURY DOWNS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410002 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-1510786	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	520	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233109	320, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404333 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 320--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1.	0.	0.
PRBD20233187	260 CENTURY DOWNS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410002 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-1510786	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	1047	\$ 33,085.	0.	0.
PRBD20233354	241078 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 04207006 SW-07-24-27-04 LBP:-1 MSR-8410647	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	622-Secondary school, high school, junior high school	66	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233370	37 POUND PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04329075 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:1-2-1013145	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	302	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects  
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

PRBD20233437	84, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404097 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 84-- 1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 1,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20233439	85, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404098 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 85-- 1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 1,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20233453	135 HIGH PLAINS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06412027 SE-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-4- 2310352	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	514	\$ 199,080.	0.	0.
PRBD20233470	112, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404125 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 112-- 1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 1,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20233484	173, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404186 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 173-- 1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233515	1600 HARMONY CIRCLE, Rocky View County AB 05708083 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-8- 1612694	15- Garage/Carport/Access Structure	Division 2	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	186	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233522	04329185 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:112-2- 1013145	15- Garage/Carport/Access Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	297	\$ 3,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20233571	44, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404057 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 44-- 1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 800.	0.	0.



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

PRBD20233677	23 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912070 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:-A-819 LK AddLegal:EXC RD 9710429	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	650-Day care, nursing home, rest home, home for the blind, charitable home,	93	\$ 32,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20233833	62, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404075 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 62-- 1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20233860	396, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404409 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 396-- 1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 3,500.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 548,579.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/08/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/07/2023 To 31/07/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20233441	243106 RGE RD 31, Rocky View County AB 04724002 SW-24-24-03-05 LBP:52--0110172	00-Demolition	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ .	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 1.